
 
 

MississippiCAN Implementation Manager  
RFP# 20100326 

 
RFP Question and Answer Document 

 
 

 

Question # RFP Section # RFP Page # Question Response 

1 General  
Can the State provide guidance about the 
anticipated implementation schedule for 
MississippiCAN? 

DOM will adjust the implementation 
date as necessary depending on CMS 
approval of the State Plan Amendment.  
We are currently considering an 
October 1, 2010 date.   

2 5.4 35 

Are there minimum requirements the bidder must 
meet?  For example, must the selected Vendor 
have similar project experience with other state 
Medicaid agencies?   

No minimum requirements have been 
established.  Contract award will be 
based on the most appropriate 
experience. 

3 5.5.1 36 

The organization charts shall show: 
2. Full-time, part-time and temporary status of all 
employees. 
 
Does this request apply to the employee’s 
employment status with the bidding firm or to their 
staffing for the engagement? 

This refers to staffing for this project. 



Question # RFP Section # RFP Page # Question Response 

4 5.5.3 36 – 37 Do the resume requirements apply only to key staff?  The Offeror should determine which 
resumes should be included. 

5 5.8 38 

Given the limited information provided about the 
scope of work and that a detailed work plan is 
requested as a contract deliverable, we respectfully 
request that the State allow vendors to submit in 
their proposals samples of detailed work plans for 
similar projects in other states in lieu of the 
requested work plan. 

The Offeror should propose a work plan 
for this project.  After Contract award 
details may be amended as required by 
DOM. 

6 General  

Does the State request a vendor who is 
independent from other project work for 
MississippiCAN?  For example, must the selected 
Vendor be independent of the actuarial rate setting 
process? 

The selected vendor for MississippiCAN 
Implementation Manager must be 
independent from any other work for the 
MississippiCAN project.  

7 General  
Please provide a listing of other vendors who have 
submitted Letters of Intent and questions. 
 

Procurement regulations do not allow 
the release of this information during 
the procurement process. 

 


